
 

 
 

November 20, 2013 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Robert Johnson, Chief 
   Fuel Manufacturing Branch 
   Fuel Facility Licensing Directorate  

Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards  
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards  
 

FROM:   Lydia Chang, Chief    /RA/ 
   Special Projects Branch 
   Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery 
     Licensing Directorate  

Division of Waste Management  
  and Environmental Protection 
Office of Federal and State Materials  
  and Environmental Management Programs 

 
SUBJECT:  PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY EXEMPTION REQUEST 

ACCEPTANCE REVIEW  
 
 

On November 4, 2013, a Technical Assistance Request was submitted to the Special 

Projects Branch (SPB) by the Fuel Manufacturing Branch in the Office of Nuclear Materials 

Safety and Safeguards to review the exemption request for Pennsylvania State University’s 

(PSU) Special Nuclear Material’s License (SNM-95).  The SPB staff has completed its initial 

acceptance review of PSU’s exemption request and pursuant to 10 CFR 30.11 “Specific 

exemptions” find that it is acceptable for a detailed review.   

Docket No.:  70-113 
License No.:  SNM-95 
 
CONTACT:  Reginald Augustus, FSME/DWMEP 

         (301) 415-0165 
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